WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION

TO: Mid Sussex District Council
FAO:
FROM: WSCC Highways - Public Rights of Way
DATE: 5 November 2025
LOCATION: Land At Old Vicarage Field

And The Old Estate Yard
Church Road Turners Hill
West Sussex RH10 4PA

SUBJECT: DM/25/1467

Demolition of existing buildings and the
development of 40 dwellings (including affordable
housing) with open space, access, parking,
drainage, landscaping and other associated works
as well as the creation of a new community car
park and replacement parking for Lion Lane
residents.

Amended transport plans, technical note and
travel plan received on 15.08.2025. Amended
drawings received on 16.10.2025.

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a

RELEVANT PUBLIC RIGHTS OF | Footpath 68W
WAY NUMBER(S):

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection

$106 CONTRIBUTION TOTAL: | n/a

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above numbered planning application.
This proposal has been considered by means of a desktop study, using the information
and plans submitted with this application, in conjunction with other available WSCC map
information. In respect to the above planning application I would provide the following
comments.

I understand that this has been sent out again following additional amended documents
being added. If I am mistaken I reserve the right to submit further information.

Following looking at the additional documents no further comments are required to add
since email date 7" July 2025.

© Crown copyright and database rights 2025 OS AC0000849983. You are permitted to
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provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell
any of this data to third parties in any form.

Rights of Way information is not definitive.
Steve Alexander

Access Ranger
Public Rights of Way
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